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Mr. Rick A. Ferrer

County Historic Preservation Officer

Broward County Environmental Protection &

PEMBROKE PINES Growth Management Department

CITY COMMISSION Planning and Development Management Division
, Historic Preservation Program

115 S. Andrews Avenue Rm 329K

Frank C. Ortis Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

MAYOR

954-450-1020
fortis ines.com . . . . .
ortis@ppi RE: Buzzard Roost Archaeological Site designation (Chapel Trail Nature
Angelo Castillo Preserve)

VICE MAYOR -
DISTRICT 4
954-450-1030
acastillo@ppines.com
Dear Mr. Ferrer:
Ismael Monroig

DISTRICT 1 | am writing pursuant to your e-mail communication of September 12, 2017, regarding
954-450-1030 ; . ) )
imonroig@ppines.com the above referenced site. Please be advised that the City of Pembroke Pines has

4 no objections to the proposed designation since it is already identified as an
Jay Schwartz . . o . . .
DISTRICT 2 Archaeological site on the City’s conservation map series of the Comprehensive Plan.
954-450-1030
jschwartz@ppines.com Sincerely,
Iris A. Siple
DISTRICT 3 W d{ M
954-450-1030 Y
isiple@ppines.com Charles F. Dodge

City Manager

Charles F. Dodge
CITY MANAGER
954-450-1040 ) . . .
cdodge@ppines.com cc: Michael D. Stamm Director Planning and Economic Development Dept.

Sharon L. Williams, Planning Administrator (P/T)
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